MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
FROM: Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief
DATE: March 31, 2023

SUBJECT: Medical Director Contract

The Division of Fire Request authorization to accept the Professional Services Agreement with
DR. Ryan Stanton to continue serving as Medical Director of EMS for the Division of Fire.
Lexington Fayette County Government contracts with Doctor Stanton for the provision of
Medical Director Services for the period beginning March 1, 2023, and continuing thereafter for
one year, unless earlier terminated. Government may terminate this Agreement by giving
Medical Director thirty (30) days prior written notice of termination. The term of this Agreement
shall automatically renew for three (3) additional terms of one (1) year each unless either party
gives written notice of non- renewal or termination to the other party at least sixty (60) days prior
to the expiration of the original or any renewal term of this Agreement.

Why are you requesting? Current Medical Director Agreement is up for renewal.

Department needs this action completed because: The Division of Fire’s Emergency
Medical Service providers are required to operate under the direction of a qualified physician.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $23,625.00
The cost for future FY is: $100, 00.00 which is no increase from previous years

Are the funds budgeted? Currently budgeted for this FY.
Account number: 1101 505702 5712 71203

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong
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